MAYOR LINDA GORTON ,“‘ LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS AND RECREATION

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: M/ ’/'/

Monica Conrad, Directbr of Parks and Recreation

DATE: June 23, 2022

SUBJECT:  Bench Craft Scorecard and Tee Sign Agreement

Request:

To execute Agreement between the LFUCG and Bench Craft Company to supply LFUCG golf courses with custom
scorecards and tee signs. .

Purpose:

Bench Craft Company agrees to furnish custom scorecards at all five LFUCG golf courses and custom tee signs at
Tates Creek Golf Course and Lakeside Golf Course at no cost to LFUCG for a four (4) year period. Score cards will
supplied annually. Score cards and tee signs shall contain sponsor’'s messages of reasonable amounts to satisfy
the needs of Bench Craft Company. LFUCG has final approval of proof and sponsors. Initial agreement is for
four (4) years, unless written notice of termination is given by either party more than one (1) year prior to
expiration of any term. This agreement shall automatically renew for an additional four (4) year period at the
completion of initial agreement. Bench Craft Company will also pay LFUCG Golf Courses $2,000 per year for the
life of the agreement.

Budgetary Implication:

Potential budget savings of $15,000-$20,000 on scorecards and $20,000-$30,000 on tee signs over the four year
agreement,

All scorecards and tee signs are installed at no cost to LFUCG.
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